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CHAR500
Online

Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations

New York State Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau - Registration Section

Open to Public

For new annual filings,

and amendments

28 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10005

charitiesnys.com

Inspection

Filing Type: ® New Filing

O Amendment

Filing Year: 2020

Current Organization Name: FeedMore Foundation of Western New York, Inc.

Registration Category:

EIN:

NY Registration Number: ~ 05-85-25
Organization Type: Corporation
Current Fiscal Year End: 12/31

finance@feedmorewny.org

Organization Email:

Tax Exempt Status: 501(c)(3)

Website:

Organization Address

Updated Name:

Organization's Phone:

General Information

FeedMore WNY Foundation, Inc.
DUAL
161475486

Updated Fiscal Year End: N/A

716-822-2002

www.feedmorewny.org

Phone: 716-822-2002

Mailing Address Principal Address NY State Address
100 James E Casey Drive 100 James E Casey Drive NA
Buffalo Buffalo
NY NY
14206-2368 14206-2368
UNITED STATES UNITED STATES
Primary Contact Information
First Name: Heidi Last Name: Cheston Title: CFO

Email: hcheston@feedmorewny.org

Third Party Preparer Information

Zip: N/A

First Name: N/A Last Name: N/A Title: N/A
Firm Name: N/A Phone: N/A Email: N/A
Third Party Address

Street: N/A

City:  N/A State: NJ/A

Country: N/A
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Registration Category

1. Does the organization conduct activity in New York State (other than soliciting) ? This may include, but is not limited
to, maintaining an office, having employees or running a program.

®Yes ONo
2. Does the organization have assets in New York State?
®Yes ONo
3. Isthe organization incorporated or formed in New York State?

OYes ONo N/A
4. Does the organization solicit or receive more than $25,000 annually in total contributions from New York State
residents, foundations, corporations, or government agencies?

®Yes ONo
5. Does the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel?
®Yes ONo

Based on your responses to the above questions, this organization's registration category remains as DUAL

Annual Exemptions

1. Were the total contributions from New York State, including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. under
$25,000 during the fiscal year?

OYes @No
Did the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel during the fiscal year?

®@Yes ONo
Were the organization’s gross receipts under $25,000 and the market value of its assets under $25,000 during the
fiscal year?

OYes @No

N

w

Based on your responses to annual exemption questions, this organization is required to file under __DUAL __ during this
fiscal year.

Financial Information

Which IRS form does your organization use? IRS990 Organization's total revenue: 10 882.856
Organization's total contributions: 11,061,213 Organization's total assets:  N/A
Organization's net assets: 26,470,284 Organization's total revenue o

and contributions:
Organization's total liabilities: N/A o

Organization's total assets/ N/A
Organization's total income: N/A worth:

Is the organization required to file form Schedule B - Schedule of contributors - with the IRS?

OYes ONo N/A

For the current filing year, will your organization complete any of the following with its Charities Bureau Registration?

O Closing O Withdrawing O Dissolving None

Is this your final filing with New York State? OYes ONo N/A
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Filing Information

Did the organization use a professional fundraiser or fundraising counsel to solicit contributions in New York State?

@Yes ONo
General Information Description of Services Description of Compensation
Name of Firm: Brad Cecil & Associates. Inc. Provide fundraising Monthly Retainer Fee of
: consulting and direct- $2,500 for the purpose
Type: Fund Raise Registration ID: response services, of reserving consulting
' including direct-mail services and is not
Contract Start: 12/01/2019 __ Contract End: 12/31/2022 | donor cultivation, refundable. Non-
E— — | donor acquisition, retainer services
Amount Paid: $324,081.00 Phone : 8177958808 digital donor necessary to carry out
- - cultivation, any additional
Mailing Address: i%“lr?ggr']'“g“m Downs Rd null newsletter assignment not in the
TX-76011 cultivation, major program plan an
United States donor consultation, da
Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A
Contract Start: N/A Contract End: N/A
Amount Paid: N/A Phone : n/A
Mailing Address: N/A
Name of Firm: N/A N/A N/A
Type: N/A Registration ID: N/A
Contract Start: N/A Contract End: n/A
Amount Paid: N/A Phone: n/A
Mailing Address: N/A

Did the organization receive government grants during this fiscal year?

OYes ®No
Government Grant Agency Grant Amount
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
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Attached organization's required documents:

O IRS document

Certified Public Accountant's Audit Report

O O

Certified Public Accountant's Review Report

B

Complete Certificate of Amendment or other document amending the name
Schedule B

Other documents

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our

O O

knowledge and belief,they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable
to this report.

Role First Name Last Name Email

President Tara A. Ellis tellis@feedmorewny.org

Chief Financial Officer| Heidi G. Cheston hcheston@feedmorewny.org
DocuSigned by:

Signature of Tara (. Allis Date: 11/8/2021

PreSIdent 7TFF2E39238E941A...

Docugigned by:

Signature of RUA" U“/S{o"" Date: 11/6/2021

. . . . CB05396D6EAD43B...
Chief Financial Officer
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Send with fee and attachments to:
c HAR 500 NYS Office of the Attorney General 2020
- . . Charities Bureau Registration Section
NYS Annual Filing for Charitabie Organizations 28 Liberty Street
www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005

Open to Public
Inspection

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mmvddiyyyy) 01/01/2020 and Ending (mm/dd/vyyy) 12/31/2020

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer ldentification Number (EIN):
[ Address Change | FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486
Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
[ initiat Filing 100 JAMES E CASEY DR 05-85-25
L1 Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
L] Amended Filing BUFFALO, NY 14206 716 822-2002
D Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
WWW . FEEDMOREWNY . ORG
Check your organization's " N .
registration category: :I 7A onty |:| EPTL only @] DUAL (7A & EPTL) |:| EXEMPT* gﬁ:::[a?sy;g:grigﬁalim_gﬁ;ﬁg:d\wfom,

2. Certification
See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires

two sighatories.

—
We certify under penaities of perjury that we revigwed this report, incliding ali attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete’in accordance Yith the laws of the Siate of New York applicable to this report.

/ ﬂ, (Z _) giﬁélgénﬁLilgEo /d// ?/Z,/

/{ignatu/é Print Name and Title Date
= HEIDI CHESTON

Chief Financial Officer ar Treasurer. — CFO io/ 11 [ 2
ignature " ' Print Name and Titie Date

President or Authorized Officer:

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply te your filing. If your orgarization is claiming an exemption under ane category (7A or EPTL anly filers} or both
categories {DUAL filersy that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannet claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable

schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

|:| 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, gavernment agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professianal fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit

contributions guring the fiscal year.

|:| 3b, EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4, Schedules and Attachments

See the following page
for a checklist of LZ] Yes D No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturar

for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Scheduie 4a. .

schedules and

attachments to
complete your filing. D Yes ﬁ] No 4b. Did the arganization receive government grants? i yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: .
Make a single check or money order
next page to calculate your
payable to:

fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you
are submitting here:

"Department of Law"

$ 25. $ 750, $ 775,

GHARSBD0 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations {Updated January 2021)
*The “Exempt" category refers to an organization’s NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

058451 01-07-21 1018 Page 1

1
13231018 759621 5288657 2020.04030 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, IN 52886571
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.

CHARb00

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHARS00 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:
- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
Your grganization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS00 as described in Part 4:

L 1w you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Gounsel {FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers {CCV)

If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHARS0O0:
IRS Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

@ All additional IRS Form 980 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Gontributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

L1 our organization was sligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purpeses only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant’s Review or Audit Report:
Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

[X‘ Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

l:l No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
I___| We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Galculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

D $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

] $0, if you checked the EPTL exemiption in Part 3b

[ $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

] $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

[ $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000

$750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000

El $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

!Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS00, afl schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attomey General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

MNew York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visitt  www. CharitiesNYS.com
GCall:  {212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

068451
a1-a7-21 1019 CHARSO00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2021}
2

s my Registration Catagory 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?

Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law {"EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
hut may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more abaut NY
law at www.CharitissNYS.com.

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

2020.04030 FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK,

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22
- IR8 Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21
- IAS Form 890 PF, calculate the difference between

Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part I, line 18(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part I, line 23(b)).

48038681

Page 2
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CHARS00 2020

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH
Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity
in NY State. The PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual
Filing for Charitable Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

Definitions

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).
A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to
perform such functions for itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than
raising funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value
will benefit a charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

Professional fund raising does not include activities by an organization’s development staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has been hired solely
to draft applications for funding from a government agency or tax exempt organization.

1. Organization Information
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:

FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 05-85-25

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information
Fund Raising Professional type: | Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:

|:| Professional Fund Raiser BRAD CECIL & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Mailing Address: Telephone:

Fund Raising Counsel

2115 ARLINGTON DOWNS ROAD
|:| Commercial Co-Venturer City / State / ZIP:

ARLINGTON, TX 76011

3. Contract Information

Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:
12/01/2019

4. Description of Services

Services provided by FRP:
FUNDRAISING CONSULTING AND DIRECT-RESPONSE SERVICES

5. Description of Compensation

Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:
MONTHLY RETAINER FEE OF $2,500, PLUS 100% OF POSTAGE
EXPENSES INCURRED. 324,081.

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

|:| Yes |:| No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s)
required by Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

068471 01-07-21

1019 CHAR500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated January 2021) Page 1
3

13231018 759621 5288657 2020.04030 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, IN 52886571
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DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS AND STATE RECORDS ALBANY, NY 12231-0001

FILING RECEIPT

ENTITY NAME: FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATIOCN, INC.

DOCUMENT TYPE: AMENDMENT (DOMESTIC NFP) COUNTY: ERIE
PROCESS NAME

FILED:03/03/2020 DURATION: *****x*x* CASH#:200303000640 FILM #:200303000601

MICHAEL A DE FREITAS ATTY AT LAW
WILLIAM C MORAN & ASSOCIATES PC
6500 MAIN STREET SUITE 5
WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221

ADDRESS FOR PROCESS:

THE CORPORATION
100 JAMES E CASEY DRIVE
BUFFALO, NY 14206

REGISTERED AGENT:

SERVICE COMPANY: PREMIER CORPORATE SERVICES INC. SERVICE CODE: PT
FEES 65.00 PAYMENTS 65.00
FILING 30.00 CASH 0.00
TAX 0.00 CHECK 0.00
CERT 0.00 CHARGE 0.00
COPIES 10.00 DRAWDOWN 65.00
HANDLING 25.00 OPAL 0.00
REFUND 0.00

DOS-1025 (04/2007)
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STATE OF NEW YORK

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

I hereby certify that the annexed copy has been compared with the

original document in the custody of the Secretary of State and that the same
is a true copy of said original.

WITNESS my hand and official seal of the
Department of State, at the City of Albany,

O .. on March 4, 2020.

$ X/ Y
ey Kk
s ¢
. * Boeden e Lurfan
. Y

.Q% & ..

" e Brendan C. Hughes

Executive Deputy Secretary of State

Rev. 06/13
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200302000 [
;I CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT [06
OF
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
FEEDMORE FOUNDATION OF WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.

Under Section 803 of the
Not-For-Profit Corporation Law

FIRST: The name of the corporation is FeedMore Foundation of Western New York,
Inc. The name under which the corporation was formed is Meals on Wheels of Buffalo and Erie
County Foundation, Inc.

SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the corporation was filed by the
Department of State of the State of New York on April 21, 1994. The corporation was formed
under the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law of the Siate of New York.

THIRD: The corporation is a corporation as defined in subparagraph (a)(5) of Section
102 ot the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law.

FOURTH: Article | of the Certificate of Incorporation, which sets forth the name of the
corporation, is hereby amended to read in its entirety as follows:

1. Name. The name of the Corporation is FeedMore WN'Y Foundation,
Inc,

FIFTH: The foregoing amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation were authorized by

vote of the board of directors of the corporation at a meeting duly held and by the sole member

of the corporation.

200303000601
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SIXTH: The Secretary of State of the State of New York is designated as the agent of
the corporation upon whom process against the corporation may be served. The post office
address to which the Secretary of State shall mail a copy of any process against the corporation
served upon him or her is 100 James E, Casey Drive, Buffalo, New York 14206,

Felraany 29

Dated: 02 J2.9 2020 /ﬁ% g\&.

“Name: Tara A Ellis
Title: l res AM“T QV\OL CEO
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RECEIVEB
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gﬂgﬂ 1'1.:_5",

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
FEEDMORE FOUNDATION OF WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.,

Under Section 803 of the
Not-For-Profit Corporation Law

\Be

_* STATE OF NEW YORK
" DEPARTMENT OF STATE |

sty -

DRAWDOWN
ACCOUNT # PT

Filed by:

Michael A. de Freitas
William C, Moran & Associates, P.C.
Attorneys at law
6500 Main Street, Suite §
Williamsville, New York 14221
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m 990

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form880 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
Ame® | FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC.
E'»ia'"éée Doing business as 16-1475486
Rk Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephoane number
ety 100 JAMES E CASEY DR (716) 822-2002
Letggm' City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP ar foreign postal code (3 Grossreceipts § 18 Fi 957 ) 265.
amended| BUFFALO, NY 14206 H{a) Is this a group retum
[_If&8 | £ Name and address of principal officer: TARA A. ELLIS for subordinates? Cves [Xlno
pendnd | aAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Ave all subcrdinates insluded? | Yes [ Ino
| Tax-exempt status: L% 501(c)(3) || 50%(c){ ) (insertno.) || 4947¢a)(1yor L] 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: 0 WWW . FEEDMOREWNY . ORG H(c) Group exemption number P

['L Year of formation: 1 99 4] m State of legal domicile: N'Y

K _Form of organization; | X Gorporation [ | Trust [ [ Association || Other >
|Part1| Summary
3 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O
-4
E 2 Check this box P [ if the organization discontinued its operaticns or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1a) ... 3 29
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line tb) ... 4 28
®| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (PartV, line 2a) ... & 15
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECOSSANY) ... e 6 3000
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), ine 12 e, 7a 0.
b Met unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 ..., 7b 0.
Prior Year Gurrent Year
| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line th) ... ... 890,709.] 11,061,213.
E | 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl e 2G) ... ... 690,989. 520,644.
é 10  tnvestment income (Part Vill, column (A}, lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 75,883, -864,776.
11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column {4), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 116} ... ... 45,720, 165,775,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must egual Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) ... 1,703, 301. 10,882,856,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part I3, column (&), lines 1-3) ... 3,530, 2,500.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine4) ... 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 425,103, 848,407,
8 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (&), line 19e) .. 50,400. 324,081.
:'J- b Total fundraising expenses (Part [X, column {D), line 25) P 1,082,761.
W | 47 Other expensas (Part IX, column (), lines 11a-1td, 11424¢) . 992,729. 1,089,974.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (), line 25y 1,471,762, 2,264,962,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 ... cccviiiiiiiinn 231 .5 i9. B ’ 617,894,
‘é§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25)20 Total assets (Part X, M€ 16) .. 8,179,258, 26,693,816.
€3] 21 Total liabilities (PArt X, e 26) ..o oo 141,041, 223,532,
-%E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 ... i 8,038,217, 26,470, 284.
[Part Il | Signature Block _—

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | havesxamined i)}
true, correct, and complate. Declaratlog,a/

praparer {ot

return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

b e A P oL [ Lo /r 772z,
Sign Signaturg offma’r 1/ é 2 __1 Date
Here TA A. ELL RESIDENT & CEO

Type or prini name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signatura Dale oneck ||| PTIN
Pad  MARY MADONIA MARY MADONIA 10718721 byemines PO0405803
Preparer |Firm'sname p FREED MAXICK CPAS, P.C. Fim'sEINp 45-4051133
Use Only |Firm'saddress . 224 MAIN STREET, SUITE 800

BUFFALO, NY 14202-3508 Phoneno.716-847-2651

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions ..o [X] Yes g No
p3e001 12-23-20  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486  page?2

| Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a respanse or note to any line inthis Part 1] . ... [OEO |:|

1

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TQO SUPPORT FEEDMCRE WNY WHICH OFFERS DIGNITY, HOPE, AND A BRIGHTER
FUTURE BY PROVIDING NUTRITIOUS FOOD, FRIENDSHIP, AND SKILLS TRAINING
TO OUR WESTERN NEW YORK NEIGHBORS IN NEED.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PO FOMN 890 OF 890-EZ? || oo L Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accemplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to repart the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revehue, if any, for each program service reported.

da  (Code: )(Expensess 856;351- including grants of & 2;500- ) (Revenue $ 677;5690 )
FEEDMORE WNY'S 24,000 SQUARE-FOOT COMMISSARY PRODUCES MORE THAN 5,300
MEALS EACH DAY FOR RECIPIENTS OF ITS HOME-DELIVERED MEAL PROGRAM AND
IN-PERSON COMMUNITY DINING SERVICES, AS WELL AS 1,800 FROZEN MEALS EACH
WEEK FOR OUR PARTNER COMMUNITY DINING SITES OPERATING A CURBSIDE PICKUP
MODEL. THE FOUNDATION ALLOCATES GRANTS TO VARIOUS HUNGER-RELIEF
ORGANIZATIONS TO HELP ALLEVIATE FOOD INSECURITY. DURING THE CURRENT
YEAR, GRANTS WERE AWARDED TO FIVE ORGANIZATIONS.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses 3 including grants of § } (Revenue$ )

4c  (Code: ) {Expanses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule Q.)

|Expanses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

de

Total program service expenses P 856 ¥ 351.

Form 990 (2020}
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 pace3
| Part [V | Checkilist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 |s the arganization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
1 'Yes," Complete SCHEOUIE A e e 1] X
2 Is the arganization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor® ... ... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition ta candndates for
public office? If *Yes," complete SCREAUIE C, PAItI ..\ oo e 8 X
4 Section 501(c}{3) erganizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partll | ... 4 X
5 |s the organization a saction 501(c){4), S01(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,* complete Schedule C, Part it ..., 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds ar any similar funds or accounts for which donars have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Parti | 6 X
7 Did the arganization receive or hold a conservation easement, including sasements to preserve open space,
the enviranment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partif ... 7 X
8 Did the arganization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /7 "Yes, * complete
SOOI D, Pt Il e e e e 8 X
9 Did the arganization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SChedule D, PAt IV e oo e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related arganization, hold assets in donor- restncted endowments
ar in quasi endowments? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PartV | e 10 X
11 If the crganization’s answer to any of the fallowing guestions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIIl, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /7 "Yes," complete Schedule D,
P VL e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments other securities in Part X, Ime 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yas," complete Schedule D, Part VIl | 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 /f "Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part VIll 11 X
d Did the organization report an arnount for other assets in Part X, ling 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
PartX, ling 167 If *Yes," complete Sohedule D, Part IX || 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, Ilne 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASG 740)? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XI@NG X ||| e 12a X
b Was the organizatian included in consolidated, lndependen‘t audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No® to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X/ and X/l is optional . .. 126 | X
13 Is the arganization a school described in section 170{)(1){ANIN7? If *Yes, " complete Schedule £ ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investrment, and program service activities autside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or mare? /f "Yes," compiete Schedule F, Parts 1an0 IV | 14db X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), ling 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts ifand IV L 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or far foreign individuals? /f 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts flland IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a tatal of more than $15,000 of expenses for professianal fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule G, Part! .. 17 | X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1c and 8a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, ParT Il ... e 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIlI, fine 9a7? /f "Yes,"
COmplete SCHEOUIE G, PAMt I oo 19 X
20a Did the crganization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H .. .. . i 20a X
b {f “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? | i 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization ar
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 /f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts tand il i 21 X
032003 12-23-20 s Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 pgued
[Part V] Checklist of Required Schedules {continved)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization repart more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), line 27 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts { and ilf 22 X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employeas? /f "Yes," complete
SENBOUIE || oo e oo 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a taxexempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If "No," O B0 e 258 | 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyend a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt BONAST | e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part! 25a X

b is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E27 Jf "Yes, " complete
SehedUle L, Partl e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partyt . 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commitiee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part it 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions);

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 2Ba? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part V' . 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in ines 28a or 28b?/
"Yes," complete SChedulo L, Part IV e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? i "Yes, ' complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? f "Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part{ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes, ' complefe
Schedule N, Part il e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the arganization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part [ 33 X
34 Was the organization refated to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedufe &, Part if, i, or IV, and
P Y, 00 T et et e s | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meamng of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes® to line 35a, did the arganization receive any payment from or engage in any transacnon with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 /f "Yes, " complete Scheduwle R, Part V, line2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organtzation?
1 "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part VN 2 ... 36 X
87 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if "Yes," complete Schedute R, PantVi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule © 38 | X

| PartV| Statements Regardlng Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 3
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 980 (2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 Page 5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reparted on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, |
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 15
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all requived federal employment tax returns? ob | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and Pa is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions) ... ..

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... o 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T far this year? /f "No" to fine 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other autherity over, a

financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign courntry P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts {FBAR).

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . .. .. ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... 5k X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or Sh, did the organization file Form BBBE-T? ... .. 5c

Ba Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .. Ga X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WIS MOT BAX AETUGCH IO e e e et e s 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contributior and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the danor of the value of the goeds or services provided? . ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was reqwred
10 FI18 FOPN B2ZB2? oo eeoeeeeeeeee e eeeee oo eee oot et e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the YOBT e I 7d | _
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a persenal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personat benefit contract? .. 7f X
g |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8898 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization fils a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Spensoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . e 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, doner advisor, or related person? ob
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . T 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 280, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... . 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members ar shareholders || ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) | e 11b
12a Section 4947(a}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... | 12b
13 Section 501{c){(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... I T 13a
Mote: See the instructions far additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand | . 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanmng services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 |s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUting the YEAr? e e 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... 16 X
If "Yes." complete Farm 4720, Schedule O.
Form 980 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 pageb

[ Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes* response ta lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No' response

to line Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. Ses instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

LV ]

7a

b
9

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 29

Yes | No

If thare are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Scheduls Q.
Enter the number of voting members included o line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 28

Did any officer, directar, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
ofﬂcer durector trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members af the Qoverning BOdYT e
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the goveming bodY? e
Did the organization contemporanecusly document the meetings held or written actions underiaken during the year by the followmg

The GOV IGO0y T e e e
Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the Qovearning DOOY T
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
oroanization’s mailing address? i "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on Schedule O

oo b |w
C T I e e e - -

7b

8b

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Did the organization have local chaptars, branches, or affiliates?
i "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affulnates

and branches te ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . ...
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to afl members of its govermning body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 920,

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if *No, " go fo lina 18
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise 1o conflicts?
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe

in 8cheduie O how thiswasdone .
Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy?
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization . . e
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the Year? e e e
If "Yes," did the organization follow a wntten pdlicy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangemants under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

axempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Yes | No

10a X

10b

11a

12a

M |

12h

12¢c

13

P4 e

14

15a

2|

15b

16a X

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fited PNY

Section 6104 requires an arganization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-4, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check al that apply.
Own website Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule G)

Describe on Schedule C whether {and if so, how} the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the puklic during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P

THE ORGANIZATION - (716) 822-2002

100 JAMES E CASEY DR, BUFFALO, NY 14206

032006 12-23-20
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Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VII L]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E}, and {F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
® | ist the organization's five cutrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Farm 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WNY FOQUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 page?

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B} c) o) (E} {F)
Name and title Average | ol cfa Sfﬂg';m o one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directorftrustee) from from related other
(list any 2 the organizations compensation
hours for | = R = organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
relatec g £ . § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| E | 5 % |E and related
below Ele|. |2 |28 5 organizations
ey |2 |E[£|5 55| E
(1} TARA A. ELLIE 9,38
PRESIDENT & CEC 28.12|X X 43,606. 130,818. 32,762.
(2} LUCIAN WIZA 9.38
CFO TO 12/16/2020 28.12 X 20,298. 60,893, 11,682.
(3) BARRIE YOCHIM 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.
(4) BOB RUMPL 2.31
BOARD MEMBER 4,62 |X 0. 0. 0.
(5} CAROL DENYSSCHEN 2.31
BOARD MEMBER 4.62|X 0. 0. 0.
(6) CLIFF NELSON 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.
(7} DAVID SMITH 3.46
BOARD MEMBER/CAC CO-CHATR £.92|X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) DOMINIC EUSANIO 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31|X% 0. 0. 0.
(9} ED NEGRON 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.
(10} ERIC DECKER 2.31
BOARD MEMBER/2ND VICE CHAIR 4.62 | X X 0. 0. 0.
{11} JAMEL PERKINS 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.
{12} JEFF STEVENS 2.31
BOARD MEMBER 4.62|X 0. 0. 0.
{13} JEFFREY RUSS0 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.
{14} JERRY SHELDON 3.46
BOARD MEMBER/CHAIR 6.92|X X 0. 0. 0.
{15) JOEN EAGLETON 1.85
BOARD MEMEER 3.46|X 0. 0. 0.
{16) JOSHUA KREBS 1.15
BOARD MEMBER TO 4/23/2020 3.46|X 0. 0. 0.
{17) KAREN MERKEL 2.31
BOARD MEMBER/SECRETARY 4.62|X X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Form 980 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 Page8
| Part V"| Section A. Officers, Directars, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) ) (E} (F}
Name and title Average donot d?eg'firﬁig’e"than one Reportable Repartable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/irustes) from from related other
(istany | B the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 5 organization (W-2/1098-MISC) fram the
related | 3| £ g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations 5 § 2 g and related
below |Z|2| |2|58, organizations
(18) KRISTEN HANSON 1.85
BOARD MEMBER 3.46|X 0. 0. 0.
(19) LAMONT WILLIAMS 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 3.46|X 0. 0. 0.
(20} LATONYA DIGGS 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.
(21) LOU JACOBS 2.31
BOARD MEMBER 4.62|X 0. 0. 0.
{22) MARY ELLEN FRANDINA 1.15
BOARD MEMBER 3.46 X 0. 0. 0.
{23) MATT MCAFEE 3.46
BOARD MEMBER/LST VICE CHAIR 6.92 (X X 0. 0. 0.
{24) MICHELE MEHAFFY 1.85
BOARD MEMBER/CAC CO-CHAILR 3.46 X X 0. Q. 0.
{25) NANCY BLASCHAK 1.85
BOARD MEMBER 3.46|X 0. 0. 0.
{26) RICHARD GRIMM 1.85
BOARD MEMBER/IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR 3.46|X X 0. 0. 0.
1b Subtotal . > 63,904.] 191,711.] 44,6444.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A > 0. 0. ¢.
d Total (addlines Thand &) ...t e > 63,904. 191,711, 44,444.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, directar, trustee, key employee, ar highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f *Yes," complete Schedule J for such individval 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue campensation from any unrelated organization or individual for sarvices )
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule Jforsuchperson ... ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation fram
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the orcanization's tax year.
(A) (B) (o]
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
BRAD CECIL & ASSOCIATES, 2115 ARLINGTON
DOWNS RQOAD, ARINGTON, TX 76011 CONSULTANT 324,081.
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited ta those listed above) who received more than
$100.000 of compensation from the organization B 1 .
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2020)

032008 12-23-20
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Form 990 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486
]Fart Vil l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A) (B) C) (o)) (E} (F
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ § the organizations compensation
{list any 8 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | = | é (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related - § . § and rela?ed
organizations E = 2|5 organizations
below g E |22z
ling) El2|E|E |28

{27) ROBERT ROMEO 3.46

BOARD MEMBER/TREASURER 6.92 (X X 0. 0. 0.

(28) TiM BOYLE 1.15

BOARD MEMBER 2.31|X 0. 0. 0.

(29) TIM WANGLER 2.31

BOARD MEMBER 4,62 (X 0. 0. 0.

{30) TODD POHLMAN 1.85

BOARD MEMBER 3.46|X 0. 0. 0.

{31) VINNY MIRANDA 1.85

BOARD MEMBER 3.46 X 0. 0. 0.

Total to Part VII. Section A, line 1¢

032201
04-01-20

13231018 759621 5288657

2020.04030 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION,
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Forrn 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WNY FOQUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486  Page9
| Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lingin this Part VIl i iieieeeees l:l
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue gxcluded

function revenue

business revenue|

from tax under
sections 512 -514

£2| 1 a Federated campaigns ia 112,711,
g 3 b Membershipdues 1b
m'E ¢ Fundraisingevents . ic 252,533,
gﬁ d Related organizations 1d
g‘ ‘% e Government grants {contributions) | 1e
.g 5 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
25 similar amounts not included above | 4f 10,695,989,
‘Eg g Noncash contributions includad in fines 1a-1f | 1g |$ 28,665,
88 h TotalAddlinesialf ... > 11,061,213,
Business Code
8 © a3 RENTAL INCOME 531190 359,926, 399,926,
T o b PRIVATE PAY INCOME 532000 102,981, 102,981,
:?Sg ¢ FEEDMORE RENTAL INCOME 532000 17,737, 17,737.
S5 a
BT e
& f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines 2a-2f ... .. ... b= 520,644,
3  Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other similar amountsy e > 131,337, 131,397,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5  Rovalies ... ... »
(i) Real {i) Personaf
6 a Gross rents ... |ba
b Less:rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) B¢
d Netrentalincomeor {10Ss)  .....ooiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeee. P
7 a Gross amount from sales of (iy Securities (i) Other
assels other than inventory |7a| 7,028,545,
b Less: cost or other basis
% and sales expenses Y 8,024,718,
e ¢ Gainor(loss) . ... |?7¢| -996,173.
E d Netgainor{loss) ... s > -996,173, -996,173.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
5 including $ 252,533, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 . 8a 58,541
b Less:directexpenses . .. .. ... 8b 49,691,
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents ... | o g§,850, 8,850.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line18 ... 9a
b Less:directexpenses ... .. 9b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... 10a
Less: costofgoods sold 10b|
c Net income ar (loss) from sales of inventory ... >
" Business Code
3| 11 a OTHER INCOME 900099 156,925, 156,925,
B2l b
$ d Allotherrevenue
e Total Addlines 1dad1d ... ... ... 156,925,
12  Total revenue. See instructions 10,882,856, 677, 569, 0. -855,926.
032008 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020}
11
13231018 759621 5288657 2020.04030 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, IN 52886571



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2637818F-1577-463D-A891-660069E2E084

Form 990 {2020) FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 page10
[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete afl columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule C contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part IX ... L
Do not inctude amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(%enses Prograf'll'?lsewice Managéﬁ‘tlem and Fund"r:;]ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. EXpenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 2,500, 2,500.

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
indiviguals. See Part 1V, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members | ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 75,014- 24,961- 12,091- 37,962.

6 Compensation not included abave to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages .. 610,903. 203,280. 98,469. 309,154.
8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbutmns {includa
saction 401(k) and 403(h} employer contributions) 26,064, 8,673. 4,201. 13,190,
9 Other employee benefits ... .. 90,803- 30,215. 14,636. 45,952.
10 Payrolltaxes 45,623, 15,181. 7,354, 23,088,
11 Fees for services {nonemployees):
a Management .
b oLegal ... 3,868, 2,569, 1,299,
& AGCOUNtNG ... . 23,754, 15,805. 7,989,
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services, See Part IV, ling 17 324,081. 324,081.
f Investment managementfees . ... ... .. 26,850. 17,835, 9,015.
g Other. (ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of ling 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promation . 8,b13. 5,655, 2,858,
13 Office eXPenses.. ... ........oooevveeen.. 5.767. 1,565. 4,202,
14 Informationtechnology .. ... 71,777, 47,678, 24,099,
15 Royalties ...
16 OCCUPANGY . .. oo 67,589. 11,715. 18,968. 36,906,
A7 T0VE! e 10,438. 10,438.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . .
19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings 826. B26.
20 Imterest
241 Payments to affiliates ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 402,300, 335 ) 110. 67, 190.
23 Insurance
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above {List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
ling 24e amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expeanses on Schedule 0}
a REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 137,225, 120,989. 16,236.
b CONTRACTED MEALS 98,799. 98,799.
¢ FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 94,141. 94,141.
d BANK & CREDIT CARD FEES T7,222. 51,295, 25,927.
e All other expenses 60,865- 3,363- 18,030. 39,472.
25  Total functional expenses, Add lines 1 through 24e 2,264,962, 856, 351. 325,850, 1,082,761,
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the croanizatian
reported in column {B) jeint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitaticn.
Chack here P D if following SOP 98-2 {ASC 958-720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 {2020)
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Form 990 (2020)

FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC.

16-1475486 page 11

[Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis Part X ... L l. |

032011 12-23-20

13231018 759621 5288657

i3

2020.04030 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION,

(A)
Beginning of year End of year
1 1
2 111,515, 2 7,588,365,
3 57.,369.] s 37,585,
4 116,288, 4 203,751.
& Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, directar,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial caontributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c){3)}(B) 6
% 7 Notesand loans receivable,net | 7
2 | & Inventories forsale oruse . e e 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charge 2,300.] g 58,181.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 11,425,705.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 5,798,054, 5,164,930.| 10c 5,627,651.
11 Investments - publicly traded securittes . 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line1t 2,394,503.] 12 13,049,030.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part WV, line 13
14 Intangible 8SSES e 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, fine 11 332,353, 1s 129,253,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line33] ... ... 8,179,258.] 16 26,633,816.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 109,637.| 17 223,532,
18 Grantspayable | 18
19 Defemed FeVeNUE | ... .o 31,404.] 19
20 Taxexempt bond liabilittes e s 20
21 Escrow or custedial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
@ |22 Leans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
§ cantrolled entity or family member of any of these persons .~ 22
=~ |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17.24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D e 25
26 Total ligbilities. Add lines 17 throuch25 ... 141,041, 26 223,532,
; Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here p | X
E and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
'_': 27  Net assets without donor restrictions ... 7,854,837.| 27 26,335,974.
g 28 Netassets with donorrestrictions . 183,380.| 28 134,310.
E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P D
w and complete lines 29 through 33.
; 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 29
% | 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
% 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
2 |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances ... 8,038,217./ 32| 26,470,284,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... 8,179,258.] 33 26,693,816,
Form 880 (2020}
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Form 990 (2020) FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 pagei2
[Part XI] Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X1 ...
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIL, ColUmA (A} N 12) .o 1 10,882,856.
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column [A), ine PB) | | ... 2 2,264,964,
38 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 8,617,894,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) . ... 4 8,038,217,
5 MNet unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 2,199,989.
6 Donated services and use of facilities | 6
7 IVESIMENt eXPENSeS e e 7
8 Priorperiod adjUstMEntS 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explam on Schedule O) 9 7,614,184.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 {must equal Part X, line 32,
O (Bl oot e bbt e s 10 26,470,284,
| Part XIl| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a respaonse or note to any lineinthis Part XIE ... IS O OO U P PP UUUPPP DTSR E
Yes | No
1  Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual |__—| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled of reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? " ... on | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basrs
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis IX‘ Consolidated basis I:I Both consolidated and separate basis
c H "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the arganization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | ... 2¢| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB GHGUIRr 1332 e e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the arganization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule © and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits .............ocoovciieiiiiccniiciico 3b
Form 990 (2020)

032012 12-23-20
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SCHEDULE A OMB No, 1545-0047

{Form 920 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3} organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Public Charity Status and Public Support W

Departrent of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form@80 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FEEDMORE WNY FOQUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486
|Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only cne hox.}

1
2
3
4
5 ]
6 [
7 X1
s []
o [
10 [

11:'

12

A church, conventian of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(B) 1){A)i).

|:| A school described in section 170(b}{1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).}

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)({ 1){A)ii).
A medical research organizatian operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}{ 1}{A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a collage ar university owned or operated by a govermmental unit describad in
section 170(b}{1){A)iv). (Completa Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1){A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1){A}vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A){vi). {Complete Part IL}
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1){A)ix) aperated in conjunction with a land-grant college
ar university or a non-land-grant coliege of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a){2). (Complete Part Ill.}
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An arganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of ane or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a){3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majarity of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type ll. A supporting arganization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
cantrol or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
arganization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization aperated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisty a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

[ D Type I functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, Type I

functianally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizatian.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations | | | e | ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supparted (i) EIN {iii} Type of organization | ./ '$Ticoranizalion stel T fy) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of other
organization (describad on lines 1-1C RN AR support {see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) Yes No
Ll
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. c3z021 01-2521  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-Ez) 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 pace2
Parti| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1}(A){iv) and 170({b){1}{A)(vi)
(Complete anly if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
faits to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 20186 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Totat
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 820,481.[ 1130116.| 857,202.| 890,709.11061213.[14759721.

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 820,481.] 1130116.] 857,202.] 890,709./11061213.[14759721.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column() 1229862,
6 Public support. Subtract line § fram line 4. 13529859.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year baginning in) P> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2018 (e) 2020 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromlined 820,481.] 1130116.] 857,202.] 890, 709.11061213.14759721.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rants, royalties,
and incame from similar sources 52,198. 56,114- 85,343- 68,015. 131,397- 393,067.

9 Neat income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 15152788,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) T T T T T T 12 [ 3, 8§92 I 932.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, checkthisboxand stop here ... = | L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 {line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f} ... 14 89.29 ¢
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 . 15 87.98 o
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization ... >

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... L]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on Ime 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > [:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circurnstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported arganization ... > |___|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a 16b, 17a, or 17b,_check this box and see instructions ... | L]

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 pages
[ Part il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the arganization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to
gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
farmed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

& The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through &

7a Amounts included an lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disgualified persons

b Amounts included on Enes 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
ameunt an line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. @6 e 7o e 21
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) - (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 8

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(tess saction 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other inceme. Do nat include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) o oeenn.

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here et ieiiiiiisiiesieessiisssiseseieeesessisesiieiisi L et | < ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, calumn {f), divided by line 13, colemn () 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A. Part lli. line 16 ... L i, 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage far 2020 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column (®) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I, line17 . 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this bax andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20_ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box an ling 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ...

032023 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FQUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 pagea
[Part V| supporting Organizations

(Complste only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 123, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part 1, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? i "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. if designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. if historic and continuing relationship, expfain. 1

2 Did the crganization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under sectian 508(@)(1) or (2)7 /f “Yes," expiain in Part V| how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 508(aj{1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (8)7 /f "Yes," answer
fines 3b and 3¢ befow. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported arganization qualified under section 501{c}){4), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a){2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the dstermination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes? {f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controfs the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? ff
"Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer fines 4b and 4c¢ befow. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controfled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or {2)7 if "Yes," explain in Part V| what controls the organization used
to ensure that afl support to the foreign supporfed organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B}
PUrposes. 4c

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? ff 'Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, inciuding (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ij) the reasons for each such action;
(i} the authority under the crganization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support {whather in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {jii} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing arganization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar paymant to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3}(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributar? if "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7). 7

8 Did the organization make a foan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980 or 980-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persans (as defined in line 9a) hold a contralling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in fine 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supperting arganizations)? /f "Yes, " answer line T10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

032024 01-25-21 18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2000 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 pPages
IT’art IV| Supporting Organizations /.oniinueq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above?!f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11¢, provide
detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the arganization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f "No," describe in Part ¥ how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization aperate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? i "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or confrolled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type ll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f *No, " describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written natice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Farm D90 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of nofification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "Ng," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained & close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in Part Vi the rofe the organization's
supported organizations piayed in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Il Functicnally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).
a |:| The arganization satisfied the Activities Test, Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Cormplete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2  Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantiatly all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes af
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain fow these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the crganization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes, " explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization{s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's invoivement, 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes® or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f *Yes, ' describe in Part VI the role playved by the organization in this regard. 3b
032025 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-Ez) 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATICN, INC. 16-1475486 Pages
] Part V | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 ___| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {xpiain in Part V). See instructions.
All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must compiete Sections A through E.

8) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (&) Prior Year @ (optional)

MNet short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other dross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7  Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income [subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4 8

O b |G N |

o ||| N =

-]

=J

B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year 8 (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all nen-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly vatue of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other hon-exempt-use assets 1c
Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(expiain in detail in Part V1)

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assels 2

o a0 |T|D

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-vear distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add ling 7 to ling 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior yvear (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter0.85of lins 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior vear (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 || Gheck here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization {see

instructions)

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-Ez) 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOQUNDATION, INC, 16-1475486 page7
[Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
arganizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5§ Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI 5
6  Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide detaifs in Part V). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line B amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(U] @ii) (i) |
. NI . - . L nderdistri
Section E - Distribution Aflocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions U depf:fgog'st"’"s Ag:::’::’;‘;fg:m

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 {reason-
able cause required - explain in Part V1. See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

a From2015

b From 20186

¢ From2017

d From2018

o From 2019

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 31.

4  Distributions for 2020 from Section D,

ling 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior vears

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4e.

& Breakdown of ling 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

—

]

=2

® (o0 T

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7, 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 Pages

[Part VI| supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part It, line 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;
Part IV, Sectien A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, fine 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Sectian E, lines 2, 5, and 8. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

032026 01-25-21 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486

Identification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A Included on Part II, Line 5 2020

** Do Not File **
** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

. , Total E
Contributor’s Name Contr?b:tions Cont:i‘lzaeust?ons
WEGMANS 1,129,434, 826,378.
ESTATE OF MILI N. CLARK 659,596. 356,540.
WNY COVID FUND 350,000. 46,944,
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Partll, Line5 ] 1,229,862.

023171 04-01-20
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QWME No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULED Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 9290) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11h, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b x
Departrnant of the Treasury P Attach to Form 290. Open t°_ Public
Internal Revenue Servica P> Go to www.irs.govw/Farm990 for instructions and the Jatest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification humber
FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486

] Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

arganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Danor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatendofyear . ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) AAAAAAAAAAAA
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ...
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear ...
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organizatian's exclusive legal control? TR I:l Yes D Neo
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donar or donar advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? .. I:I Yes |:I No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 7.
1 Purposels) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Presarvation of land for public use {for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Ysaar
a Total number of conservation easements i 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@ ... ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and nat on a histaric structure
listed in the National RegISTer | ... ... e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngmshed or terminated by the organization during the tax
yearpp 0
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enfarcament of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes E] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted ta monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enfarcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each canservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)()
and section 17OMMABNI? oo e e [Jves [Ino
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ar, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 8.

1a

If the arganization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, educatian, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part X/l the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

if the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or ather similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{i) Revenue included an Form 890, Part VIII, line 1 "
(i} Assets includedin Form 880, Part X e e

2 If the organization received or held werks of art, historical treasures or other similar agsets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included an Form 980, Part VIl line 1 U > 3
b Assets included in Form 890, Part X i |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 page2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a E' Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e [:' Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part X,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... .. L] Yes |:| No
] Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 9, or
reparted an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custadian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? Clves [Cne

Amount

= o 00

b _If "Yes, " explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xl i iiiiiiiiiiiieeess
I_Part V | Endowment Funds. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 10.
(a) Gurrent year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? L] Yes L] No

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment earnlngs galns and Iosses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permmanent endowment P %
¢ Term endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) Unrelated organizations e 3ali)

(") Related organlzations .................................................................................................................................................. 3alii)
3b

P a6 oT

-+

b

Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the erganization’s endowment funds.

| Part Vi [ Land, Burldlngs, and Eqmpment
Complete i the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other (b} Cost or cther {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment) basis {other) depreciation

1a Land 174,748. 174,748.
b Buildings 8,749,481, 4,485,680.] 4,263,801.

d Equipment 2,501,476, 1,312,374. 1,189,102.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (o must equal Form 8890, Part X, column (B), ine 10c.) . > 5,627,651,
Schedule D {Form 890) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 161475486 Page3
[Part VIl Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 920, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or calegory (including name of security) (b) Book value (¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialderivatives .. .. . .. ...
(2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other
(n) INVESTMENTS 13,049,030.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

{H)
Total. (Col. (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, zol. (B) ling 12.) 13,049,030.
| Part V| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b} Book value (¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
9)
Tatal. (Cal. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
[Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, fine 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
{4)
{5)
(6)
@)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) fine 15) e |
| Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11g or 111. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federalincome taxes
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
B)
7)
8)
9)
Total. {Column (B) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B fin€@ 28.) .......covviiiiiiciiiii >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Chack here if the text of the footnole has been provided in Part Xill ..
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION INC. 1 6 1 4 7 5 48 6 Pag 4
Part XI l Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2bh

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants e 2¢

d Other (Describein Part XIL) e, 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e
3 Subtractline 2eframline 1 e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses notinciuded on Form 980, Part VIl ine7b . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) 4b

e Addiinesdaand dl | e e 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Ferm 990, Part [, fine 12) ..o 5

] Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryearadjustments e 2b

© Oerlosses ... . e, 2c

d Other (Describein Part XUL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2e
3 Subtractline 2efrom line 1 | e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 920, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, tine7b . da

b Other (Describein Part XIIL) 4b

¢ Addlinesdaand b et 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990 Partf fine 18.)  ..........oioiieiioeieieeceeee .. 5

| Part XI-] Supplemental Information.
Pravide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part [ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lings 1b and 2k; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION QUALIFIES AS A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION UNDER SECTION

501(C}(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND, THEREFORE, NO PROVISION FOR

FEDERAL OR STATE INCOME TAXES HAS BEEN REFLECTED IN THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS.

U.S. GAAP PROVIDES GUIDANCE ON THE FINANCIAL. STATEMENT RECOGNITION AND

MEASUREMENT FOR INCOME TAX POSITIONS THAT THE ORGANIZATION HAS TAKEN OR

EXPECTS TO TAKE. CORPORATIONS TAKE MANY TAX POSITIONS RELATIVE TO TAX

LAWS, INCLUDING THOSE TAKEN IN DETERMINING WHETHER THE TAX IS DUE, A

REFUND IS OWED, A TAX RETURN NEEDS TO BE FILED, OR THE CHARACTERIZATION OF

INCOME AS TAXABLE (FOR EXAMPLE, UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME)} OR NONTAXABLE.
032054 12-01-20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D iForm 9903 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 pages
]Fﬂft R[II| Supplemental Information (continued)

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NOT RECORDED ANY LIABILITIES RELATING TO UNCERTAIN

TAX POSITIONS.

THE ORGANIZATION FILES ITS RETURN OF ORGANIZATION EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAX

IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND ITS ANNUAL FILING OF CHARITABLE

ORGANIZATIONS IN NEW YORK STATE.

Schedule D (Form 930) 2020
032056 12-01-20
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ}| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" an Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 2020
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. Open to Public
dnisimer Revknde Service P> _Go to www.irs.gov/Formga0 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486
Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events
d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes IZ' No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to he
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i} Name and address of individual L fsm raissr | {iv) Gross receipts t{, %or retainerc):l by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser} (i) Activity have cusiod from activit fundraiser to {ar retained by)
or I R 1
' conirbulins? ¢ listed in cal. (i) organization
BRAD CECIL & ASSOCIATES - Yes | No
2115 ARLINGTON DOWNS ROAD, [CONSULTING X 1,546,928, 324,081, 1,222 847,
Total ... ettt ean > 1,546,928, 324,081, 1,222 847,
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been natified it is exempt from registration
or ficensing.
NY
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

032081 11-25-20
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 9907 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 page2

| Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reportad more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b, List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events
SWEET ALK OFF s oot (5 v
EXPECTATIONSHUNGER 1 col. (c))
© {event type} (event type) {total number) '
3
c
é 1 Grossreceipts 181,334- 76,330- 53,410- 311,074-
2 Less: Contributions . 181,334- 71,199- 0- 252,533-
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) . 5,131. 53,410, 58,541.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes . ...
8
§ | 6 Rent/faciity COSIS . ... 500. 500.
&
8| 7 Foodandbeveragas ... ... 135. 135.
=
8 Entertainment
9 Otherdirect expenses ... 3,942. 5,131. 39,983. 49,056.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column {d) . > 43,631,
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column {d) .o | 2 8,850,

11
Part Ill | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 8a.

i {b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming {add
@0
g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | () Oer gaming ) through col. (c})
3
fa
1 Grassravenue .. ...
o |2 Cashprizes ...
&
g
g8 Noncashprizes . ...
a
a
£ |4 Rentffacility costs ...
(=]
§ Otherdirectexpenses ...
LI Yes % || Yes % || Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor :I No |:| No I:l No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn{d) .. ... BUUUTRTUPR >
& _Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline column(d) ... |
g Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? ... ... [_ | Yes L | N
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? [ | Yes L I'No
b If “Yes," explain:
032082 11-25-2C Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedute G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 pages
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? u Yes || No
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? e, [ Tves [Ino

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility

......................................................................................... e e, | 108 %
B AN outside TaGHItY .. e et 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address -
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? |:| Yes |:| No

b If “Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
¢ If "Yas," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name

Addross P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p

Gaming manager compensation I §

Description of services provided

] Directar/officer L] Employee (I Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a lIs the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? L Ives [ Ino

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to ather exempt organizations or spent in the

organization’s own exempt activities during the tax vear B $
|Part IVI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, fine 2b, columns (iif) and {v); and Part IIl, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17h, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: BRAD CECIL & ASSOCIATES

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 2115 ARLINGTON DOWNS ROAD, ARLINGTON, TX 76011

(32083 11-25-20

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 pagea
| Part IV | Supplemental Information (continueo)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

032084 04-01-20
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OME Na. 1545-0047
{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2020
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Farm 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury ’Aﬂach to Form 994. Open to P_l-l blic
Internal Revanue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Farm990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
MName of the organization Employer identification number
FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486
ﬁ'-’art I | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization pravided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up paymenits Health or social cluk dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account E Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b [If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Hl toexplain . . 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online 12? . . .. 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEC/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Directar, but exptain in Part Il
Compensation committee Written employment contract
independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
Form 980 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation cammittee
4 Buring the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization: i
a Receive a severance payment ar change-of-cantral payment? e 4a X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? dc X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persans and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part llI.
Only section 501{c)(3), 501{c}{4), and 501(c)(28) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
& For persons listed on Form 990, Part VlI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? ) 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If “Yes" on line Sa or Sb, describe in Part .
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The crganization? B 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line Ga or 6b, describe in Part HI.
7 Faor persans listed on Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pravide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describein Part Il 7 p:4
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vi, paid or acecrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4058-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe inPatmt .. 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? i eieieiiiieieieeeiiiiieeeiisesesieiiiiieiei ... 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

032111 12-07-20
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OM No. 15450047

{Form 990) 2020

P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Cepartment of the Treasury " P Attach to Form 990. QOpen to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gow/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486
[Part] | Types of Property

(a) (b} © {d}
Check if Nu'mbgr of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part Vi, line 1g

Books and publications ...
Clothing and household goods
Cars and othervehicles ...
Boatsand planes .. ... ...
Intellectual property ...
Securities - Publicly traded ...
Securities - Closely held stock ...
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

—
- O D oo~ OO0 h WK =

12 Securities - Miscellaneous ...
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ... ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commetrcial
17 Real estate - Other
18  Collectibles ...
19 Foodinventory | . ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy .. ...
22  Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts

25 Other » ( SFECIAL EVENT) X 88 25,542 . FMV
26 Other » ([ CAMPAIGN RENT) X 1 2,218.FMV
27 Other P ([ R&M ) X 2 905.FMV

28 Other P | )
29 Mumber of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the arganization completed Form 8283, Part V, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? | e 30a X
b If “Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
BOMIBUEONS Y e e e e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il
33  If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (¢} for a type of proparty for which colurnn (a) is checked,
describe in Part |l.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M {Form 990} 2020

032141 11-23-20
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Schedule M (Form 9901 2020 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486 Page 2

[Partll|  Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the humber of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

032142 11-23-20 Schedule M (Form 990) 2020
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 930 or 990-EZ or to pravide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenua Servic P Go to www.irs.gov/Form®280 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATICN, INC. 16-1475486

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TQ SUPPORT FEEDMORE WNY WHICH OFFERS DIGNITY, HOPE, AND A BRIGHTER

FUTURE BY PROVIDING NUTRITIOUS FOOD, FRIENDSHIP, AND SKILLS TRAINING TO

OUR WESTERN NEW YORK NEIGHEBORS IN NEED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

AN OUTSIDE, INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM PREPARES THE 990. IT IS THEN

REVIEWED BY THE CFQ AND THE FINANCE COMMITTEE. A COPY IS ALSO PROVIDED TO

ALL BOARD MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL BOARD MEMBERS COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE ON AN

ANNUAL BASIS. THE QUESTIONNAIRES ARE THEN REVIEWED BY THE BOARD

CHAIRPERSON AND KEPT ON FILE. IF A CONFLICT ARISES, THE BOARD CHATRPERSON

AND THE PRESIDENT/CEQ FOLLOW UP WITH THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

ALL EMPLOYEES AND CORPCRATE OFFICERS ARE REVIEWED REGULARLY. APPROPRIATE

RAISES ARE GRANTED BASED ON THEIR PERFORMANCE AND THE PERFORMANCE OF THE

FOUNDATION AS A WHOLE. IN ADDITION, THE BOARD USES VARIQOUS BENCHMARKING

METHODS AND COMPARES SALARIES AND BENEFITS TO OTHER AREA NON-PROFIT

ORGANIZATIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:

THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990 IS AVAILABLE ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE,

UPON REQUEST, CHARITIESNYS.ORG, AND ON GUIDESTAR.ORG. THE FORM 1023 18
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Motice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 920-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 ar 980-EZ) 2020

032211 11-20-20
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ; 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. 16-1475486

AVATLABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 590, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

TRANSFER OF NET ASSETS FROM FEEDMORE OF WNY 7,614,184,

FORM 590, PART XII, LINE 2C

THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS FOR SELECTION OF

AN TINDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT OR THE OQVERVIEW OF THE AUDIT PROCESS FROM

PRIOR YEAR.

JANUARY 1, 2020 NAME CHANGE

ON FEBRUARY 27, 2019, THE BOARDS OF MEALS ON WHEELS FOR WESTERN NEW

YORK, INC. (MOW), MEALS ON WHEELS FOUNDATION OF WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.

(FOUNDATION)}AND THE FOOD BANK OF WESTERN NY, INC. (FOOD BANK)

CONTEMPORANEQUSLY APPROVED AND ENTERED INTO A PLAN OF MERGER. UNDER THE

PLAN OF MERGER MOW MERGED INTC THE FOOD BANK WITH THE NEW MERGED ENTITY

BEING CALLED FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC. THE FOUNDATION BECOME

FEEDMCRE WNY FOUNDATION, INC. THE NEW YORK STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

APPROVED THE MERGER, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2020.

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
42

13231018 759621 5288657 2020.04030 FEEDMORE WNY FOUNDATION, IN 52886571



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2637818F-1577-463D-A891-660069E2E084

m# YH 02830 L9LZED

0zoz (066 wiod) d snpaysg ‘D66 WD 10) SUGONASU] Sy} 89S ‘8o[ION 19Y Uci1onpay yiomladed 104
X  ONT] 4 {E){D)T0S MAOK MEN STYNATATAN] PEOFT AN ~ IMOEADOT
‘qHOA MEN NJILSEM ANAOSIHOH O ANEATTAC TYHN JETILS HOTH LZE
A0 FHOWIIT TLSAZLZ-2Z - STEHHM NO STYEH LUCAND0T
X ¥/N 4 {e} (D109 WHOR MHEN STYNOTATANI] 907FT AN
QNAOHHWOH OL AMTALTHA 'TVEW ' OTV¥ddnd "Hd RISYD "H SHRVL 00T “0280LPE-ZT
- 'ONI ‘HMOX MIN NMAISEM J0 THOHATEI
N | SeA (eMo)ros
Jhinua Aus UOI09% Jl) SNIEIS uDj08s {Anunco uBiaioy voneziuebio paleisd Jo
pajRquED Buyonued 1540 Aweyo ongndg apon 1dwaxg 1o ayes) sonuop [ebsn Apanoe Aewiig NIT pUB ‘SS2UPPE ‘aweN
gy n (o) ®) o) (@ (e)

-ie9A xey syl Buung suonezivebio
1dwaxa-xe) peieds 210U 10 SUD PeY Y 9SREdaq ‘pE oull ‘Al Led ‘066 WO uo ,5eA, paJemsue uojeziuebio sy o a1gjdwon “suoneziuebig 1dwaxzg-xe] pajejay 4o uoneanuap] hed

Ao {f1uno2 uBiauo) Anue pepiebassip Jo
Bunosuoa 10840 sjasse Jead-jo-pug SO [BI0] 10 91e18) opsnuop ehon Ajanoe Lewld (ejgecndde 1) NI puR ‘sSeippe ‘BWEN
fH (e) ] (2 Q) (e)
"€€ 8UI| ‘Al UEd ‘0BG WI04 LU0 S8, Pelamsue UcHeZIUeBIo ou) )| 219|dusos) sennug papiebaisi] jo uoneoynuap] | 1Med
98FSLFT-91 *ONI 'NOIL¥YANNOd ANM HIOWAEHTL

Jequinu uoljesynuap) sefo|dwg uoneziuelio Syl Jo aweN

uonosadsu| “uocnewIoIu amuaml_ =115 B:Iw SUOILONASUL 10} OGEWI0J/ACD SI MMM 0) 0F) <« BOIASS SNLBAEY JeLuaiu|

u__n_...& 0} uedg) Ansees) 8l jo Jusledeq
: 066 W0 01 YoENY o

020¢ ‘L€ 10 '9E ‘GGE “PE ‘S SU1l ‘Al HEd '066 WO UO S, PAISMSUE UOREZIUEBIO Bu) i 6191dWOD «f (066 Wio)

et sdiysiaupied peiejaun pue suoneziuebig pajejey H 3NA3HOS




DocuSign Envelope ID: 2637818F-1577-463D-A891-660069E2E084

0202 (066 wiod) H 9npayog

ﬂ ﬂ 0Z-82-0L Z9LEE0
ON | SeA
T s)esse (1srug 4o n.u_u“._m_“ww
pajonuos | diysiaumo Jeah-|0-pus a0 ‘dios g 'dion o) Amus 10 29Eys) uenez|uefiio pajei jo
EL)aeLs |sbejussiad Jo eleyg |e10} JO SiBUS Ajiue jo adA] | Bugosuos 1oang |ermwop ebeq ANASE Adewig NI3 pUE ‘ssaippe ‘alen
uonoeg
0] (v} {6} m (e) (p) (o) () (e)

PSE(al S10W 40 SUO pey J 9SNedaq 'FE aul| ‘Al MBd ‘066 W0 U0 S84, Paismsue uoleziuebio auy i 819jdwog 1snJL 10 uonesodios e se sjgexe | suoieziueBag Pe1ejaY 40 UONEILRUSP|

“reak ey ayy Buunp sy o uoneiodion e se pejead] suoneziuebio

Al ed

OZWO} (gopL wiod) 1y | ON | s8p (FLG-Z1 G SUORDBS {Anunaa
zaued| SIAPBUIS 0 OF [ rommone sjesse J3pUR Xey t0J) PapnIxa uSiaiay
diysIaLmMO |5y Beuew| ¥OQ Ul TUNOWE - Jeahk-jo0-pua 2looL| ‘pajEjaIUn .uﬁm_E_v Amnua maum_”mm& uoneziueBio pojejss jo
sbeluenIad|o peusn|  [GM-ABPOD | FRUtWotNIsy jo sleyg [E101JO QIS | Aol JueuoPald | Buglonuosioang | MEESP Apaoe Aewiig NI pue ‘ssappe ‘awen
b)) 1)) 0] (u) (6) (=) {r) (2 (a) {e)

P21E[94 8J0W IC SUO pRY ) 8SMEDRQ 'pE BUll ‘Al Hed 066 LLIOJ UQ S84, palemsur uoneziuebio syl ) siojdwio) diysioupie e se sjqexe] SUCHEZIURBIQ pale|ay Jo uoyeoiiuep)

“JeaA xey ayl Bbuunp diysisuped e se pajea.) suoyeziuefio

Il ved

2 ebeg

98FSLYT-91

*ONI "NOTIVANNOL ANM HIOWATHA

0207 (066 L101) 4 SnpeLps



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2637818F-1577-463D-A891-660069E2E084

0202 (066 Wwiod) H 3Inpay2s G 02-82-0L £91EE0

(9l
(s
¥
(€
(2)
(1)
(s-) edfy
PaAJOAUI JUNCWE BULILLISIZP 1O POY1BN PaAjOALY JUNDLY UOIDESUB. | uceziuelio pajejal Jo sepy
») () {q) {e)
'SP|DYSaIL) uonoesueR} pue sdIYSUCE[RL PaIaadd BUIPNoUN “aul| Sl 219|dLI0S 1SNLW OLUM LIO UDILBLUIOJUI IO} SUCIONASU) 8Ul 88S ,'S3 A, S| SACOE 8U] JO AUE O] JBMSUB 81 )| 2
R [STUOEZIUBRIC PoIEIal Wok Niedoid 16 Ge80 10 J5js0en B0 S
X . B e (8)uonezIuEBi0 piEia: o) ALiadoid 10 YSED 1o Jajsuel BG4
L gesuadye 4o} (S)uogeziueBio poyzial Aq pred WewssnguEsy b
% dy " sesuadxe 10} {sjuoneziuebio pejejal 0] pled Juswosinquisy d
= T e (SJUOREAILBBIO pajele) yn seafoidwe piEd 10 BULEUS ©
X | ut (suonezivebio pajelas Yum S1asse Jsyio Jo ‘sis) Bulrew yusiudinbs ‘samoz) jo BuBys U
X e e e e (s)uonEZIEBIO PEIEIB] AQ SUOHENAOS BUISIEPUN 0 dIYSIBAILIBL JO SIOIAIBS JO SOLIEWOEY W
2 0 e e (S)UOHEZIIEBIO POIEIo) 0] SUOREHSIIOS BUISIZIPUN 10 AIUSISQUISL IO SAOIAISS 10 GOUELLIOUO |
X T (suoneziuebic pajelel WOl s18SSE JOYIC J0 ‘lUsludinkd ‘Saioe) Jo 9589 Y
X i {(sluoneziuebio pajerel o} sjasse Jaylo 4o ‘usudinbs ‘sajoe) o asea |
X T A (siuoneziuebio poreel yum slesse Jo sbueyoxg 1
X Yl (siucneziueBio poleial LIOI) SIRSSE L0 aseyoInd Yy
X T R SRR R e (SUDREZIUBBIO POTEIo) 0) SIRESE 40 Seg B
X T R s (5)uo1ezUBEID POIEIS) WO SPUSPING 3
e - (S)UOREZIUBE.0 paEe) Aq saejUBENG LEO) 10 SUBS] 6
X T TP e e e e e e et e (UOREZUBBIO POTEI) 0} IO 03 SoalLRIEND LBC] JG SUBD P
¥ T R (s)uoREZILEEI0 PBEIe) Lo LOINGLIUOD [ENdE Jo UEIS WS o
X | % {sluoneziueblo pelejal 6} LONGUIUES [BUdeD 1o uelb ‘WD q
3 T AV PBIICAUOD € Wil JusJ (i) 10 ‘S0 (1) ‘SPmNUUE (i) 1saie1ul (1) Jo 1dieoay &
LA SHEY Ul pa)s) sucijeziuebio pajeal 810W J0 SUO LYm suoioesues) Buwmojoy suyy 10 Aue ) eBebus uoneziuebio ayl pip Jesk xeyay) Buing L
ON | S2A “B|NPBYDS SILL JO AL 40 “([] ‘Il SHEd Ui peisy $1 Apgus Aue i | syl s1e|dwoD 810N
'gg 10 ‘qQ5E ‘PE 8| ‘Al WBd ‘066 W04 uD ,S3A, paiemsue uoleziuebic sy )| e1a|dwon suoneziuefi0 PajelaY UMM suonoesuel] A LEd
£9%d  98FSLYT-9T *ONI 'NOILYANNOA ANM HYOWAIFJ 0202 (066 Wiod u SInpauds



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2637818F-1577-463D-A891-660069E2E084

9% 02-82-01 ¥eL2EC
020Z (066 W.od] H a|npeysg
o il D mpooe il = = W
a1 L- STIG
diysioum | Lauied | oS00 1 JUNDWE|* sy | AESAHO-PUS 1210} .aa_"% ‘pajejaiun ‘paygja:) | UDIBI0} 10 B1EIS) Aua jo
oBeI0I0d 0 jeisues|  |GN-A 9POD | -fotaidsio 10 sleys 10 3)BlS sm_fww_.,_..ts B1009U( JUBUIIOPaI | SNolwop jeban Apanoe fuewug NIJ pue ‘ssaippe ‘swep
t] 1] ] )] (8) o (o) ] ) {c1) (&)

‘sdiyssaupied juaunsaaun LiELSO 10} LoISNOxs Buipiebal sucijoniysul sag "uonezIUEBIO PBIRRI 10U SeMm JBL)
(enuaned sso4B JD S}OSSE [B)0] AQ paInsEsLU) SBINAILOE S JO Juesied el UEL s10Ww pejonpuos uoieziueblo eyl yaiym ybnoiyy diysiouped e se poxel ANUs Yoes 10} uolleLuIoi Buimo|(o) sLy epinod

*2€ BUIl ‘Al Med ‘DB6 LWL U0 ,S9A, Palamsug UolieziueBic sy y ajeidwo) -diysisuped e se gjqexe] sucneziuebig paiejesun A Led

¥ obed

98%S

LPT-91

"ONI 'NOILVANNOA ANM HUOWQHHA 020 (066 WO & ompos



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2637818F-1577-463D-A891-660069E2E084
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Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPCRT

To the Board of Directors
FeedMore Western New York, Inc.
and Related Entity

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of FeedMore Western New York, Inc. and
Related Entity (the Organization), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of
December 31, 2020, and the related consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets, cash
flows and functional expenditures for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consclidated financial
statements, (collectively, the consolidated financial statements).

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
-apinion.

Opinion

in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of FeedMore Western New York, Inc. and Related Entity as of December 31,
2020, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matter
Supplementary and Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying consolidating supplementary information on pages 19 and 20, and the accompanying
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards on
pages 21 - 23, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements
or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 29, 2021 on
our consideration of FeedMore Western New York, Inc. and Related Entity’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control aver financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering FeedMore Western New York,
Inc. and Related Enfity’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Buffalo, New York
June 29, 2021

2 = FreedMaxickeeasec
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,106,207
Grants and accounts receivable, net 3,875,348
Pledges receivable - operating, net 37,585
Prepaid expenses 133,212
Food inventory 3,381,940
Total current assets 21,534,292
Investments 13,049,030
Land, building and equipment, net 6,747,084
Pledges receivable - operating, net 63,908
Assets whose use is limited 65,345
Total assets $ 41,459,659
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 1,842,536
Accrued expenses 438,153
Refundable advances 534,444
Total current liabilities 2,815,132
Net assets:
Without donor restrictions 36,814,030
With donor restrictions 1,830,496
Total net assets 38,644,526
Total liabilities and net assets $ 41,459,659

See accompanying notes.
3
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

CONSOQLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenue, grants and other support:
Contributions:
Government funding % 6,129,421 % 9,367,781 $ 15,497,202
Client contributions 935,661 - 935,661
General contributions 7,707,117 1,143,303 8,850,420
Special events 1,735,754 - 1,735,754
Private grants 3,910,763 - 3,910,763
Revenues:
Contract Medicaid funding 1,164,332 - 1,164,332
Program fees 1,700,110 - 1,700,110
Rental income 399,926 - 399,926
Other income 868,071 - 868,071
In-Kind Contributions:
Donated food 11,206,703 - 11,206,703
USDA food 7,853,372 - 7,653,372
General 447 651 - 447,651
Net assets released from restrictions 12,760,914 (12,760,914) -
Total revenue, grants and other support 56,619,795 (2,249,830) 54,369,965
Expenditures:
Program services 39,193,180 - 39,193,180
Management and general 1,794,579 - 1,794,579
Fundraising 1,132,452 - 1,132,452
Total expenditures 42,120,211 - 42,120,211
Income from operations 14,499 584 {2,249,830) 12,249,754
Other income:
Interest income 136,522 - 136,522
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments 1,203,816 - 1,203,816
Total other incomes 1,340,338 - 1,340,338
Change in net assets 15,839,022 (2,249,830) 13,590,092
Net assets - beginning of year 20,974,108 4,080,326 25,054 434
Net assets - end of year 3 36,814,030 3 1,830,456 $ 38,644,526

See accompanying notes.
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets $ 13,590,092
Reconciliation of change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 706,523
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments {1,203,816)
Changes in:
Pledges receivable - operating 662,099
Grants and accounts receivable, net {2,551,608)
Prepaid expenses (87,038)
Inventory {471,841)
Accounts payable 1,670,290
Accrued expenses {279,901)
Refundable advances 475,502
Net cash provided by operating activities 12,510,302
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of equipment (908,995)
Purchase of investments (10,763,081}
Proceeds from sale of investments 7,028,545
Net cash used in investing activities {4,643,531)
Net change in cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash 7,866,771
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash - beginning of year 6,304,781
Cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash - end of year $ 14,171,652
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash
operating activities:
Donated food $ 18,953,188
Donated equipment $ 149,300
Donated services $ 53,589
Donated goods 5 244,762

Total cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash reconciliation:

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents, and restricted cash to the amounts
reported within the statements of financial position:

2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,106,207
Assets whose use is limited 65,345
$ 14,171,552

See accompanying notes.
5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2637818F-1577-463D-A891-660069E2E084

9

'sajou BulAuedwonoe sag

A TANA 2 Zsrzel’t § BLS V6L L ogl'eal'ee ¢
£26'00L L6120 G6L'6ZL LELYLSG
889'CLY LY 19Z'600°L ¥8E699'L €¥0'6/9'8E
858° /168l G99'8z - £61°688'8l
S69'EPY G99'82 - 0£0GLY
€9L'PLT'8L - - £oL'¥iv'81L
0E8S6Y 22 965°920'1L ¥8€'699°L 05868261
96266 L1 052209 651698 18820591
¥1IGEL - ¥L9ZL 09L'¢Z1
Z65°221 . T65'LLL -
Z6E's8L - z6£'s81L -
ZrL092 ¥£Z'0l 868'Gl 0L9'8ze
9.4'1€¢ £eZ'cl ¥22'29 618'652
890°L L€ 906'9¢ 502'99 15¥'L9T
280'02F - - 1£0'02Z¥
68L° 161 £96'2L vET'OvE 766'62
¥16'L9F ¥16' .91 - -
668'G00' L - - 668'G00'L
PPT'OLF'D - - vrz'oLr'e
699'GGL'L - - 699'65.'2
¥ES'QLG'P 9¥e'62Y GZZ 008 £96 982 €
970'698 0£Z'28 £9Z'eS1 GEG 629
906°'159'¢ gLL'2pe $ 796'0v9 T LT AN
fejol Buisieapung |eiau9s) pue EERTINET
yuawabeuep wesboug

sosuadxa |ejol

uoneaidag
uoneraldap s10,2q sesusdxy

sasuadxe puiy-ul 210

sao1A18s pue sanddns paeuop Jo enjea pu-u|
pooj pajeUOR JO SN[BA PU-U|

sasuadxa Bunelado |g10L

sasuadxs 1ayjo |g10L
Joge| Aesodwia
slqap pegy
anB/SIUNLpE JBYID
aoUuBUajUIELL pue sliedsy
sa)|ddns aalyo
fauednoog
uoljepodsuel |
SA0IAIBS |BUOISSD)0IH
sjuaAa |eroads pue Buisieipung
SPIEME PUE SJUBID
BIIAISS POO) PADBILIOT
pooj paseyoing

sesuadxa pajejal pue [suuosiad 10|

sjiyaueqg pue saxe} aaiojdwg
sobem pue Alges

0Z0Z ‘L€ Joquiad3Q popug Jea) ay) Jog
SIFYUNLIONIdXI T¥YNOLLONNA 40 LINFWILYLS AILVAITOSNOD

ALIINS d31v13d ANV
"ONI "MYOA M3IN N33LS3IM JHona33ad



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2637818F-1577-463D-A891-660069E2E084

FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Operations: On January 1, 2020, The Food Bank of Western New York, Inc. merged with the Meals on Wheels
for Western New York, Inc. and commenced operations as FeedMore Western New York, Inc. (the
Organization). The Meals on Wheels Foundation of Western New York, Inc. amended its certificate of
incorporation to change the carporation name to the FeedMore WNY Foundation, Inc. The separate
organizations merged together to leverage and integrate their respective programs with the goal of serving as
a comprehensive hunger relief organization. As a merged organization, FeedMore can more efficiently and
effectively fulfill the overarching shared charitable objective of alleviating hunger in the Western New York
community.

The Organization is as a not-for-profit organization in Western New York dedicated to obtaining nutritious food
and support from public and private sources and efficiently distributing these resources to the hungry in Western
New York through its member agencies. The Organization solicits donations of surplus food and grocery items
from the food industry, public and private sources, and distributes these products to qualified 501(c)(3)
charities. The food is obtained from various donors based in Western New York, national donors through an
affiliation with Feeding America, and the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA). The Organization
also distributes purchased food with funds from private contributions, private foundations and government
grants, and respectfully provides food, training, education and hunger advocacy for its member agencies and
clients. The Organization also provides the delivery of nutritious meals to home-bound elderly and disabled
persons in the community.

FeedMore WNY Foundation, Inc. (the Foundation), an entity influenced by the Organization, is a public charity
under Section 170(b){1)(a)(vi) whose purpose is to raise, hold and invest funds for the Organization and other
beneficiary organizations involved in the promotion of nutritious meals to home-bound individuals and the
solicitation, collection, and storage of food products and the distribution of food products to feed people in need.

In accordance with ASC 958, the Organization accounted for the business combination as a merger.
Accordingly, the carrying value of the combined assets and liabilities of the Food Bank of Western New York,
Inc. and Meals on Wheels for Western New York, Inc. were recorded as the beginning net asset balance in the
accompanying consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets.

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of FeedMore Western
New York, Inc. and FeedMore Foundation of WNY, Inc. (collectively, the Organization). All significant
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of Presentation. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made: In accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP), the Organization recognizes contributions
received as income and contributions made as expenses. The Organization recognizes all contributions received
as income in the period received. All contributions are considered to be available for use without restriction unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as increases to net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction is
fulfilled, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in
the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same
time period in which the contribution is received, the Organization reports the support as without donor restrictions.
The Organization recognizes contributions made as expenses in the period pledged or distributed.

Revenue Recognition: Support received under Federal, New York State and County grants is recorded as
revenue when the related costs are incurred. Included in grants and accounts receivable on the consolidated
statements of financial position is $3,100,708 which represents amounts due to the Organization for
reimbursement of costs incurred prior to the end of the year. There was $534,444 received in advance classified
as refundable advances related to grant revenue at December 31, 2020,

7
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Shared Maintenance Fees: Through membership agreements, nonprofit agencies agree to share the cost of
operations by contributing up to fourteen cents for each pound of donated product they receive. The
Organization will not stop supplying an organization, which provides emergency relief, for failure to contribute
to shared maintenance.

Program Reimbursement Fees: The Organization receives reimbursements under Federal, State, County
and private grants for a portion of the costs incurred in receiving, storing and distributing purchased and USDA
food products.

Donated and In-Kind Services: Contributed services and goods were received by the Organization and have
been reflected as in-kind contributions and corresponding expenses in the accompanying statement of
activities and changes in net assets in accordance with current accounting standards. Additionally, a number
of unpaid volunteers have made contributions of their time to develop and participate in the Organization's
program. No accounting recognition is made for the fair market value of services provided by volunteer
personnel as no objective basis is available to measure the value of such services.

Inventory: One of the primary functions of the Organization is the collection and distribution of food and
grocery items. The majority of the Organization’s inventory consisted of donated food. The remainder of inventory
not received through in-kind donations is purchased. The inventory is valued as follows:

Donated food and grocery items: The donated inventory is valued utilizing the Feeding America Product
Valuation Survey. This survey helps the Organization determine the approximate wholesale value of one
pound of donated product at the national level.

Purchased inventory: The purchased inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market on a first-in, first-
out basis (FIFQ). The Crganization evaluated inventory levels and expected usage on a periodic basis and
records valuation allowances as require.

Income Tax Status: The Organization qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c){3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and, therefore, no provision for federal or state income taxes has been reflected in the
consolidated financial statements.

U.S. GAAP provides guidance on the financial statement recognition and measurement for income tax positions
that the Organization has taken or expects to take. Corporations take many tax positions relative to tax laws,
including those taken in determining whether the tax is due, a refund is owed, a tax return needs to be filed, or the
characterization of income as taxable (for example, unrelated business income) or nontaxable. The Crganization
has not recorded any liabilities relating to uncertain tax positions.

The Organization files its Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and its
Annual Filing of Charitable Organizations in New York State.

Accounting Estimates: The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding
certain types of assets, liabilties, revenues and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled
transactions and events as of the date of the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, actual resuits may
differ from estimated amounts.
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit and money market accounts
which, at times, may exceed federally insured limits at several of its banks. The Organization has not experienced
any losses in such accounts. The Organization believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with regards
to its cash and cash equivalents. The Organization considers financial instruments with original maturities of three
months or less to be cash eguivalents.

In accordance with certain grant agreements, the Organization is required to hold cash in a separate bank
account. The Organization has complied with this requirement for the year end December 31, 2020.

Pledges Receivable: Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded at their net realizable value which approximates fair value. Unconditional promises to give that are
expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of estimated future cash flows.
Conditional promises to give are not included as support until such time as the conditions are substantially
satisfied. The discounts on those amounts are computed using a risk-adjusted interest rate applicable to the date
of pledge. Amortization of the discount is included in contribution revenue. Management’s estimate of an
allowance for uncollectible pledges is based on historical collection rates and an analysis of the collectability of
individual promises. Management determined that no allowance related to pledges receivable was necessary at
December 31, 2020.

Grants and Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable are carried at amount invoiced or amounts due from
grantors on cost reimbursement grants. Balances outstanding longer than 30 days are considered past due. The
accounts receivable are reviewed periodically to determine the need for an allowance. Management has
determined that an allowance of $139,537 related to accounts receivable was necessary at December 31, 2020.

Land, Building and Equipment: Land, building, vehicles and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciated
using the straight-line method over the assets' estimated useful lives. Routine repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed as incurred.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that long-lived assets and
certain identifiable intangibles held and used by an entity be reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. There was
no impairment noted for the years ended December 31, 2020

Advertising: The Organization follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as incurred.
Advertising expense amounted to $15,597 for the year ended December 31, 2020.

Self Insurance: The Organization was a member of a self-funded workers compensation insurance trust through
April 2010. The Organization remains subject to potential future liabilities related to workers compensation claims.
As of December 31, 2020, there were no known claims for which the Organization is liable.

Concentration of Risk: The Organization maintains its excess cash primarily in savings and checking accounts
at several financial institutions. Although certain cash accounts exceed the federally insured deposit amount,
management does not anticipate nonperformance by the financial institutions and reviews their performance

periodically.

The Organization's investments are subject to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall market
volatility risks. Further, because of the significance of the investments to the Organization’s financial position and
the level of risk inherent in most investments, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of these
investments could occur in the near term and such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
financial statements. Management is of the opinion that the diversification of its invested assets among the
various asset classes should mitigate the impact of changes in any one class.
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The Organization relies on one company for meal preparation. Management does not anticipate nonperformance
by the company.

The Organization receives approximately 30% of its revenues and other support from federal, state and county
sources, including client contributions under the home delivered meals program, and the loss of any one of these
sources could have a material adverse effect on the Organization. The Organization has two separate agreements
(the Agreements) with the Erie County Department of Senior Services (the County) to provide home delivered
meals and congregate meals, respectively. The Agreements are each for a term of three years, terminating on
December 31, 2021, subject to annual appropriation. The County in its sole discretion may extend the
Agreements beyond their initial terms for up to two additional one-year periods subject to the terms of
Agreements.

Net Assets: The consolidated financial statements report net assets and changes in net assets in two classes
that are based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its donors, as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: Net assets without donor restrictions are resources available to
support operations. The only limits on the use of these net assets are the broad limits resulting for the nature
of the Organization, the environment in  which it operates, the purposes specified in its corporate
documents and its application for tax-exempt status, and any limits resulting from contractual agreements
with creditors and others that are entered into in the course of its operations.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: Net assets with donor restrictions are resources that are restricted by
a donor for use for a particular purpose or in a particular future period. Some donor-imposed restrictions are
temporary in nature, and the restriction will expire when the resources are used in accordance with the
donor's instructions or when the stipulated time has passed. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual
in nature; the Organization must continue to use the resources in accordance with the donor’s instructions.

The Organization's unspent contributions are included in this class if the donor limited their use, as are its
donor-restricted endowment funds.

When a donor’s restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner specified by the donor or
by the passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is reported in the consolidated financial statements
by reclassifying the net assets from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without donor
restrictions. Net assets restricted for acquisition of buildings or equipment {(or less commonly, the
contribution of those assets directly) are reported as net assets with donor restrictions until the specified
asset is placed in service by the Organization, unless the donor provides more specific directions about the
period of its use.

Classification of Transactions: All revenues and net gains are reported as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions in the consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets unless the donor
specified the use of the related resources for a particular purpose or in a future period. All expenses and net
losses other than losses on endowment investments are reported as decreases in net assets without donor
restrictions. Net gains on endowment investments increase net assets with donor restrictions, and net losses
on endowment investments reduce that net asset class.

Expense recognition and allocation: The consolidated financial statements report certain categories of
expenses that are attributable to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, these expenses
require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenseas that are allocated include
depreciation, repairs and maintenance, occupancy, and other administrative which are allocated by
percentage of salary, as well as salaries and benefits, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time
and effort. Every year the basis on which costs are allocated are evaluated.

Management and general expenses include those costs that are not directly identifiable with any specific
program, but which provide for the overall support and direction of the Organization.
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Fundraising costs are expensed as incurred, even though they may result in contributions received in future
years. The Organization generally does not conduct its fundraising activities in conjunction with its other
activities. In the few cases in which it does, such as when the newsletter, annual report or donor
acknowledgements contain requests for contributions, joint costs have been allocated between fundraising
and management and general expenses in accordance with standards for accounting for costs of activities that
include fundraising.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements: In September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Not-
for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed
Nonfinancial Assets, which requires a not-for-profit entity to present contributed nonfinancial assets in the
statement of activities as a line item that is separate from contributions of cash or other financial assets. ASU
2020-07 also requires additional qualitative and quantitative disclosures about contributed nonfinancial assets
received, disaggregated by category. This guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021.
The Organization is currently evaluating the impact of this new guidance on its consolidated financial
statements.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU supersedes
the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to recognize lease
assets and lease liabilities on the consolidated statement of financial position for all leases with terms longer
than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with classification affecting the pattern
of expense recognition in the consolidated statement of activities. The new standard is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2021, including interim periods within those fiscal years. A modified retrospective
transition approach is required for lessees for capital and operating leases existing at, or entered into after, the
beginning of the earliest comparative period presented in the consolidated financial statements, with certain
practical expedients available. The Organization is currently evaluating the impact the adoption of this new
standard will have on its consclidated financial statements.

Subsequent Events: These financial statements have not been updated for subsequent events occurring after
June 29, 2021, which is the date these financial statements were available to be issued.
NOTE 2. GRANTS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The grants and accounts receivable consist of the following at December 31, 2020:

Due from New York State $ 1,752,684
Due from Erie and Niagara County 1,348,014
Due from private pay contracts 682,377
Other 231.800
3,942,149

Less allowance for doubtful accounts (139,537)
$__3.875348
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3. PLEDGES RECEIVABLE
Pledges receivable, net of present value discount, are summarized as follows at December 31, 2020:

Pledges expected to be collected in:

Less than one year $ 37,585
One to five years 89,022
More than five years 10,000
136,607

Less present value discount 35.114
101,493

Less current portion 37,585
Long-term portion, net of discount $____ 63908

NOTE 4. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure that is, without donor ar other restrictions limiting their use,
within one year of December 31, 2020 are:

Financial assets available for expenditure:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,106,207
Pledges receivable - operating, net 37,585
Grants and accounts receivable, net 3,875,348
Investments 13,049.030
Total financial assets 31,068,170

Less financial assets held to meet
donor-iimposed restrictions:

Purpose-restricted net assets {see Note 9) 1,830,498
Amount available for general expenditures within one year $.29,237.674

Additicnal working capital needs of the Organization related to core programs and capital expenditures can be
funded through philanthropic efforts of the Foundation. The Organization currently holds unrestricted
investments which can be used for additional liquidity purposes.

NOTE 5. INVESTMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standard Codification {ASC} 820, Fair Value
Measurements, establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That framewoerk provides a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives
the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1
measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three Levels of
the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are described as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in
active markets that the ptan has the ability to access.

12
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5. INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include:

Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable
for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level
of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the
use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of valuation methodologies used at December 31, 2020
Mutual Funds and Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs): Valued at the closing price reported on the active
market on which the individual securities are traded. These investments are classified as Level 1
investments.

Corporate Equity Securities: Valued at closing price reported on the active market on which the individual
securities are traded. Equity securities are classified as Level 1 investments.

Money Market Funds: A Money Market Fund is a public investment vehicle valued using $1 for the NAV.
Money market funds are classified as level 1 investments.

Corporate Bonds and Notes: Valued based on yields currently available on comparable securities of issuers
with similar credit ratings. Corporate bonds and notes are classified as level 2 investments.

U.S. Treasury and Agency Bonds: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
individual securities are traded. U.8. treasury and agency bonds are classified as level 1 investments.

Investments are caried at fair value. Net realized and unrealized gains which are reported in the consolidated
statement of activities and changes in net assets for the year ended December 31, 2020 amounted to $1,203,816.
The Organization has measured its investments at fair value on a recurring basis.

Investments consist of the following at December 31, 2020:

Fair
Cost Value
Mutual funds and ETFs $ 6,911,883 $ 8,055,269
Corporate equity securities 2,672,408 3,088,358
Money market funds 1,569,051 1,569,051
Corporate bonds and notes 110,530 110,558
U.S. Treasury and agency bonds 221,300 225,794

$_11,485172 $.13.049,030
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5. INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following tables set forth financial assets measured at fair value in the consolidated statements of financial
position and the respective levels to which the fair value measurements are classified within the fair value

higrarchy as of December 31, 2020;

Assets at Fair value
As of December 31, 2020

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Mutual funds and ETFs 3 8,055,269 3 - $ - $ 8,055,269
Corporate equity securities;
Domestic stocks 2,754,007 - - 2,754,007
Foreign stocks 334,351 - - 334,351
Money market funds 1,569,051 - - 1,569,051
Corporate bonds and notes - 110,558 - 110,558
US Treasury and agency bonds 225794 - - 225,794
Total assets at fair value $.12.938,472 $__ 110,568 $____ - $.13,049030
NOTE 6. LAND, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT
Land, building and equipment are comprised of the following at December 31, 2020;
Land $ 174,748
Building 8,739,481
Leasehold improvements 63,845
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 4,106,788
Vehicles 1,560,259
14,645,121
Less accumulated depreciation 7,898,037
$_6.747,084
Asset categories and related estimated useful lives are as follows:
Building 39 - 40 years
Leasehold improvements 15 - 35 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3-10 years

Vehicles

5 years

Depreciation expense amounted to $706,523 for the year ended December 31, 2020,

NOTE 7. INVENTORY

Purchased Product: Food and grocery items that have been purchased with public and private funds, but
which have not been distributed, are reported as inventory. The inventory of grant purchased food will be
distributed at no charge to qualified organizations. This inventory is valued at cost. The cost of grant food and
grocery items distributed during the year end December 31, 2020 amounted to $4,210,776 and $1,388,050
under State and County, and private grant programs, respectively. Additional Federal (FEMA) and County
funds were made available to member agencies with which to purchase food and grocery items from the
wholesale inventory, which is available for purchase year-round. As of December 31, 2020, the value of

purchased product amounted to $1,163,837
14
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7. INVENTORY (CONTINUED)

Donated Product: The majority of food and grocery items that are distributed have been donated. The
following represents a summary of these products at December 31, 2020:

_Pounds __Value
Inventory — beginning of year 394,694 $ 639,404
Donations received 6.975.195 11.299.8186
Less:
Distributed to WNY Programs (6,820,132) {11,048,614)
Distributed to other food banks (8,507) (13,781)
Spoiled items (mostly perishable) (49.192) (79.691)
Transformations (86.910) (140.794)
inventory — end of year __ 405148 $__ 656,340

The December 31, 2020 in-kind value was determined using a rate of $1.62 per pound estimated by
management using the most recently published Feeding America Independent Accountants’ Report on
Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures in determining an approximate average wholesale value of one pound of
donated praduct at the national level.

USDA Products: The in-kind value of the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) products is
supplied by the New York State Office of General Services (through the United States Department of
Agriculture) for informational purposes in tracking their cost of the value of the food distributed. The following
summarizes the activity of USDA food at December 31, 2020:

Pounds Value
Inventory — beginning of year 1,825,378 $ 1,852,824
USDA received 5,341,931 7.653,372
USDA distributed (5.609.476) (7.169,900)
Transformations (723,695) (774.533)
Inventory — end of year 834,138 $__1.661,763

NOTE 8. LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a $4,000,000 line of credit available at a bank with interest calculated at LIBOR plus
1.75% {1.89% at December 31, 2020). The line of credit is secured by the Organization's cash, securities and
other assets and property. The line of credit is subject to the ongoing review of the financial institution and
availability may be restricted in the future. At December 31, 2020, no borrowings were outstanding under this
arrangement.
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TG THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9. NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS
At December 31, 2020, net assets with deonor restrictions are available for the following purposes or periods:

Purpose restrictions, available for spending:

Inventory for distribution $ 860,405
Donations for future food expenditures 593,543
Meal delivery 188,845
Other 82,393
Commissary 43,042
Total purpose-restricted net assets 1,768,228
Time restrictions:
Pledges made for future periods 62,268
Total net assets with donor restrictions $__1.830,496

NOTE 10. PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM

On Aprit 11, 2020, the Organization received loan proceeds in the amount of $689,843 under the Paycheck
Protection Program {PPP). Established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES)
Act, the PPP provides for loans to qualifying businesses in amounts up to 2.5 times the business’s average
monthly payroll expenses. PPP loans and accrued interest are forgivable after a "covered period” {eight or 24
weeks) as long as the borrower maintains its payroll levels and uses the loan proceeds for eligible purposes,
including payroll, benefits, rent, and utilities. The forgiveness amount will be reduced if the borrower terminates
employees or reduces salaries during the covered period. Any unforgiven portion of a PPP loan is payable over
two or five years at an interest rate of 1%, with a deferral of payments for 10 months after the end of the covered
period.

On April 14, 2021, the Organization received confirmation that the full amount of the PPP funds received had
been forgiven by the Small Business Administration. In accerdance with ASC 958-805, the $689,843 of proceeds
from the PPP have been recorded as other income in the accompanying consolidated statement of activities and
changes in net assets for the year ended December 31, 2020.

NOTE 11. RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization participates in a 403(b) Thrift Plan. Eligible employees are automatically enrolled in the plan with
a 3% salary deferral rate. Employees who are age 18 or older and work at least 1,000 hours per year are eligible
to receive employer contributions after ocne year of employment. The plan provides a base employer contribution
equal to 3% of employee’s annual compensation. The plan also provides an employer matching contribution of
100% of an employees’ contribution up to 3% of the employee’s annual compensation. During the year ended
Decermnber 31, 2020, the Organization contributed approximately $160,000 to the 403(b) Plan,
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC,
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12. DONATED GOODS, SERVICES AND EQUIPMENT

In accordance with U.S. GAAP, contributed services are those services that would otherwise be required to be
purchased had they not been contributed. There is approximately $54,000 of such specialized services,
approximately $245,000 of donated goods and $149,300 of donated equipment reflected in the consolidated
financial statements at December 31, 2020.

NOTE 13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Organization has entered into a lease agreement {the Lease) with the Foundation to rent office space at the
facility. The Lease included a base rent of $1,478 per month for the year ended December 31, 2020. Base rent
expense to the Foundation amounted to $17,737 for the year ended December 31, 2020. In addition to the base
rent, the Organization must pay for property expenses not to exceed $44,961 for the year ended December 31,
2020. Any property expense in excess of the $44,961 will be reimbursed by the Foundation to the Organization, up
to the amount of base rent paid by the Organization for the preceding lease year. These expenses include but are
not limited to property taxes, insurance, and all costs and expenses in connection with management, operation
and maintenance of the facility. On an annual basis, the base rent and property expenses will be reviewed and
adjusted, if necessary, according to changes in the Consumer Price Index.

The expenses were reviewed for the years ended December 31, 2020, resulting in no receivable from the
Foundation. The Lease expires October 31, 2049, The aforementioned transactions above have been eliminated
in the consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 14. OPERATING LEASES
The Organization leases office equipment and vehicles under various noncancelable operating leases through

July 2026. Rental expense for these leases totaled approximately $105,000 for the year ended December 31,
2020. Future minimum lease payments subsequent to December 31, 2020 are approximately as follows:

2021 $ 110,000
2022 73,000
2023 73,000
2024 73,000
2025 58,000
Thereafter 34.000
$__421.000

NOTE 15. COMMISSARY LEASE COMMITMENT

The Organization has a lease agreement for the commissary building and meal production equipment with Trio
Community Living, LLC (Tric). The lease provided for annual base rent of $100,000 and an additional base
rent of $250,000 per year after the year of commencement. The additional base rent increases 2.5% per year
through the end of the lease term. The Organization recognizes total rental income under the lease on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Trio is responsible for its pro-rata share of utilities based upon
square footage of the commissary to the total building. Base rental income under this agreement amounted to
$389,923 during the year ended December 31, 2020. The lease was renewed effective January 1, 2021 for a
term of 12 months with & renewal option for two additional periods of one year each. At December 31, 2020,
future minimum lease payments receivable under operating leases are as follows:

2021 $__ 397171
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FEEDMORE WESTERN NEW YORK, INC.
AND RELATED ENTITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 15. COMMISSARY LEASE COMMITMENT (CONTINUED)

Property held for lease to others under operating leases consists of the following at December 31, 2020:
Building $ 4,330,783
Equipment 2,339,968

6,670,751
Less accumulated depreciation 2 511,453

$_4.159.208
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